TO:

FROM:

RE:

AGENDA:

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBBION
capital Circle OZfice Center e 2540 Bhumard Oak Boulevard

DIRECTOR,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

MEMNORAMNDUMN

APRIL 25,

1996

DIVISBION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)

DIVISION OF LEGAL BERVICES (LUGO) aci

DIVIBION OF COMMUNICATIONS {HIIKIHBi}/ '

Fo—
APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATE TO PRO?;}E}PIY TELEPHONE
BERVICE IN FLORIDA

MAY 7,

CRITICAL DATESB:

BPECIAL INBTRUCTIONB:

1996 - CONBENT AGENDA - PROPOBED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

NONE

I:\PBC\CMU\WP\960474.RCM

Please place the following applications for certificate to provide
pay telephone service on the Consent Agenda for approval.
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NO. 960474-TC

HO. 960484-TC

NO. 960487-TC

NO. 9€04BB-TC

HO. 960493-TC

NO. 960495-TC

NO. 960507-TC
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STEPHEN BERMNARD SCHERMAN d/b/a
UNICOM
CERTIFICATE NO. 4649

LUIGI MASTRANTONI
CERTIFICATE NO. 4660

GREEN ACRES CAMPGROUND, INC.
CERTIFICATE NO. 4655

DOUGLAS A. MARTIN, CLU
CERTIFICATE NO. 4654

MICHAEL JOSEPH BALTIERI
CERTIFICATE NO. 4661

WILLIAM L. HARKRADER
CERTIFICATE NO. 4662

JERRY L. MCKEE
CERTIFICATE NO. 4661
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